From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 3:03 PM

To: Ida Porter; info@nirb.ca

Cc: Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot

Subject: RE: 2BE-PELO813 Amendment Water Licence Application

Good afternoon Ida;

Email confirming proposed project listed above falls outside the boundaries both approved land use plans, therefore no
conformity determination required y the NPC.

Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: lda Porter [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 11:30 AM

To: info@nirb.ca

Cc: Brian Aglukark; towlijoot@npc.ca; Bobby Suluk

Subject: FW: 2BE-PEL0813 Amendment Water Licence Application

NIRB/NPC

Not sure if this info was forwarded to you.

Ida Porter

Nunavut Water Board
Licencing Administrative Assistant

(867) 360-5338 Work
iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org

P.O Box 119
Gjoa Haven Hu, X08-110

From: Ida Porter [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 4:47 PM

To: 'Graham Gill'

Subject: RE: 2BE-PEL0813 Amendment Water Licence Application

Hi Graham,
My apologies for sending the wrong Questionnaire, attach is the corrected one.
Our process had changed over the past years that the NWB requires NPC Conformity and NIRB Screening for all projects. If

there is no requirements for an NPC Conformity our office requires written confirmation on to that office. When any project
changes from its previous submission it is necessary for NIRB to resource of previous screening decision. All Applications
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require a brief project summary in English and Inuktitut this summary should indicate what your Amendment is for. In your
case identifying closure of one camp and opening another would be necessary. These summaries assest our Inuit speaking
board members to understand what the project initials.

Ida Porter
Nunavut Water Board
Licencing Administrative Assistant

(867) 360-6338 Work
iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org

P.O Box 119
Gjoa Haven Hu, X08-110

From: Graham Gill [mailto:G.Gill@diamondsnorth.com]

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 10:44 PM

To: Ida Porter

Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: RE: 2BE-PEL0813 Amendment Water Licence Application

Hi lda;

Firstly you have sent me an Advanced exploration questionnaire which does not apply to this project as it is only in the exploration
stage, i.e. not bulk sampling or underground drilling.

Secondly, | am at a loss as to why Diamonds North needs to have this project screened again by NIRB or why it needs to go to
NPC for a conformity check when this has already taken place under our current Licence which allows for 2 camps. The
amendment request is only for a relocation of the secondary camp from the Siku site to the new Tunerq site with no change in
water consumption/waste disposal for the Licence itself.

| can see why the A and R and Fuel Spill Contingency plans need updating in terms of location/contact information and will provide
shortly.

What kind of executive summary are you looking for? Is it Siku shutdown or the new proposed camp or both and why is this
necessary when we are allowed two separate camps?

Thanks for the help in answering these questions.
Graham Gill

V.P. Operations
DIAMONDS NORTH RESOURCES LTD.

From: Ida Porter [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 3:22 PM

To: Graham Gill

Subject: 2BE-PEL0813 Amendment Water Licence Application

Good Afternoon Gill,

Your file 2BE-PEL0813 has been assigh to me, so | will do the administering for your Amendment Application. | have attach a
blank form for you to complete for a Supplemental Questionnaire and Water Licence Amendment Form.
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I also need you to send what is listed below before | can do the process of your Amendment Application.

1. A Summary of Abandonment and Restoration activities for Siku Camp

2. Executive Summary English and Inuktitut

3. Remote Camp Supplemental Questionnaire for the new camp

4. Spill Contingency Plan and Abandonment and Restoration Plan should be updated for the changes
Regards,

Ida Porter
HNunavut Water Board
Licencing Administrative Assistant

(867) 360-6338 Work
iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org

P.0 Box 119
Gjoa Haven Hu, X08-110
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